&~ 13 (Subject: Request for price reconsideration)
Dear Ms. Green,

Regarding the A-product, we ask that you discuss the pricing once more. At least
please try to meet our suggestion of US$65.00.

In that case, our initial Q'ty will be 200 pcs and we will start this deal as soon as the
goods are available.

Sincerely yours,
Akio Maeda
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* Thank you for your kind consideration.
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* Are there any conditions in which we would be eligible for any further discounts?
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* Would it be possible to make it $60 per unit if we ordered 200 pcs at one time?
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* We would greatly appreciate it if you could respond to our request by the end of
next week.
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